




 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No.  3 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action to approve 
minutes for the May 20, 2024 regular meeting of 
the Board of Directors.  



 

8877719 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING  
OF  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS      §  
        §  
COUNTY OF TRAVIS     §  
        §  
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT  §  
 

On May 20, 2024, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of Belvedere Municipal Utility District 
(the “District”) held a regular meeting within the boundaries of the District at the Belvedere 
Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas. A copy of the notice of meeting along with 
associated certificates of posting are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

 
The roll was called of the members of the Board, to-wit:   
 

  James Koerner  President  
  Ronald Ubertini Vice President 
  Keri Parker  Assistant Secretary 
  Vito Sciaraffia  Assistant Secretary 
  Geoffrey Webster Director-Elect 
 

At the beginning of the meeting, all of the Directors were present, thus constituting a 
quorum of the Board.  All Directors who attended voted on all Items that came before the Board.  
Other attendees included Meagan Norris, P.E., and McKenna Sanders, EIT with Quiddity 
Engineering; David Klein, Attorney, and Fred Castro, Paralegal, with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle 
& Townsend, P.C. (“Lloyd Gosselink”); Steve Smets with Paradigm Custom Homes; and Brannon 
Moncrief, Kim Clifford, M. L. Blanton, Pratik Patel and Paul Millsap, property owners. 
 
1. Call meeting to order and establish a quorum.  Director Koerner called the meeting to order 

at 6:00 p.m. He announced that all Directors were present, and therefore a quorum of the 
Board was in attendance.   

2. Discuss, consider, and take action concerning qualifying newly elected directors.  Director 
Koerner introduced this Item.  Ronald Ubertini and Geoffrey Webster recited their 
Statements of Officer and Oaths of Office, administered by Mr. Castro, a Notary Public. 

Next, Director Koerner requested that the Board take up Agenda Item 9.b.i. and iii out of order 
for the convenience of the members of the public present at the meeting for these Items.  Such 
portion of the minutes is provided immediately below to follow the chronological order in 
which the Board: 

9. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the improvement, maintenance, and repair of 
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including, but not limited 
to: 

b. Drainage facilities, including but not limited to,  



 

8877719 2 

(i)  review of landscaping improvements within the ditch in front of the property  at 
8708 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

(iii)  gabion berm located at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove; 

The Board first took up Item 9.b.(iii).  Ms. Norris stated that Mr. Moncrief, the property 
owner at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove, had reached out to the District requesting 
maintenance of the gabion berm extending from the Belvedere Amenity Center to his 
property.  She stated that her firm had coordinated with DigDug Construction to evaluate 
the condition of the berm and submit a proposal to rebuild or repair the berm.  A copy of 
DigDug Construction’s proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  After discussion, 
Director Sciaraffia moved to refer this item to the District’s Engineering Subcommittee for 
review, with the authority to spend an amount not exceeding $2,000.00 to rebuild or repair 
the berm.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  
Mr. Moncrief requested that the Board keep him apprised of the District Engineering 
Subcommittee's decision. 

Next, as to Item 9.b.(i), Mr. Smets provided the Board with a brief history of the status of 
the landscaping improvements, including culvert installation, within the ditch in front of 
Mr. Patel’s home.  He noted that the area in front of Mr. Patel’s home was flat with no 
ditch- just a flat grade that is even with the street.  Mr. Smets added that he made an inquiry 
to the HOA concerning the need for the installation of an 18-inch culvert; and that the HOA 
informed him that as a part of the lot’s grading plan, a berm, ditch, and culvert, would have 
to be installed.  Mr. Smets stated that he was then informed that approval would have to be 
obtained from the District with regard to any landscaping improvements made.  He stated 
that river rock was installed to help impede erosion, which ultimately raised the slope of 
the drainageway.  Mr. Smets stated that the District Engineer’s review of the landscape 
improvements revealed that certain modifications would be required.  Director Sciaraffia 
stated that according to the District’s Engineer, the slope, depth, and length of the ditch are 
incorrect, noting that the installation of river rock has no bearing on the District’s analysis 
up to this point.  After discussion, Director Sciaraffia stated that he wanted to clarify that 
the District never received a request or granted its approval of the construction plans for 
the drainage improvements made to the front of the property at 8708 Springdale Ridge 
Drive.  In response to an inquiry from the Board, Mr. Smets stated that he would propose 
removing all the river rocks in exchange for the Board’s approval of the drainage 
improvements as currently installed.  Director Sciaraffia proposed that the District’s 
Engineering Subcommittee, in association with the District’s Engineer, determine a path 
forward that would bring the drainage way in front of Mr. Patel’s property as close to 
meeting the District’s requirements as economically possible.  Director Ubertini suggested 
that the District obtain a release of liability from Mr. Patel in the event his property sustains 
damage as a result of the drainage improvements not being constructed to the District’s 
requirements.  Mr. Smets proposed that he and Mr. Patel be given an opportunity to come 
up with a proposal to address this issue that meets their satisfaction.  Director Koerner 
stated that the Board, in association with the District’s Engineer, would review the property 
owner’s proposal and take it into consideration.  After discussion, Director Koerner moved 
to establish a subcommittee comprised of Directors Koerner and Sciaraffia, in association 
with the District’s Engineer, to review the property owner’s proposal and make 
recommendations to the Board concerning a course of action to address the drainage issues 



 

8877719 3 

at 8708 Springdale Ridge Drive.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion 
passed unanimously, 5-0.  The Board then took up Item 3. 

3. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding election of officers.  Director Koerner introduced 
this Item.  After discussion, Director Sciaraffia moved to elect Director Koerner as 
President.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 
5-0.  Director Koerner moved to elect Director Ubertini as Vice-President.  Director 
Sciaraffia seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  Director Ubertini 
moved to elect Director Sciaraffia as Secretary/Treasurer.  Director Koerner seconded the 
Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  Director Koerner moved to elect Director 
Parker as Assistant Secretary.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion 
passed unanimously, 5-0.  Director Ubertini moved to elect Director Webster as Assistant 
Secretary.  Director Sciaraffia seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 
5-0.   

Next, Director Koerner requested that the Board take up Item 10 and discuss, consider, and 
take action as necessary concerning a demand letter from the landowners at 8305 Verde Mesa 
Cove, Austin, TX 78737.   

10. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning demand letter from the landowners  
at 8305 Verde Mesa Cove, Austin, Texas  78737.  Mr. Klein stated that the District was in 
receipt of a demand letter relating to alleged damage to real property at 8305 Verde Mesa 
Drive.  Director Parker commented that she was willing to recuse herself from taking action 
in connection with this Item.  Mr. Klein stated that he had prepared a Conflict of Interest 
Disclosure Affidavit which discloses that she is the owner of 8305 Verde Mesa Cove, which 
is the subject of this Agenda Item.  After discussion, and in response to an inquiry from 
Director Scaraffia, Mr. Klein advised the Board that Director Parker has a conflict of interest 
as she has a pecuniary interest in the litigation contemplated by the demand letter.  Next, Mr. 
Klein stated that he had alerted Director Koerner of the demand letter and that it was 
determined that no action be undertaken until the full Board was made aware of this matter.  
Director Koerner confirmed that Mr. Klein’s comments were accurate and that it was decided 
by the two of them to place this matter on today’s meeting agenda.  Director Koerner stated 
that he had directed Mr. Klein to include a copy of the demand letter in the Director’s meeting 
materials.  Mr. Klein noted that the demand letter states that if there was not a payment within 
14 days of the letter’s receipt certain steps would be taken.  He inquired if there was anyone 
present who could provide comment on whether or not any additional steps in connection with 
this matter had been undertaken.  Director Parker stated that the demand letter states that if 
the parties do not enter into a settlement agreement with a resolution within 14 days of its 
receipt the property owners will file suit.  Mr. Klein next inquired if there was anyone present 
with knowledge that a settlement or resolution had been reached in this matter.  Mr. Millsap 
responded no.  After discussion, Director Koerner announced that the Board would take up 
the rest of the Items on the agenda and convene in executive session at the end of this meeting 
to discuss this matter further. 

4. Receive public comments.  Director Koerner introduced this item.  No comments from the 
public were received.    

5. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2024 regular 
meeting.  Director Koerner introduced this Item, and a copy of the minutes is attached hereto 



 

8877719 4 

in Exhibit “C”.  Director Sciaraffia moved to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2024, 
regular meeting, as presented.  Director Webster seconded the Motion and the Motion passed 
unanimously, 5-0. 

6. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning reports from the District’s 
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:  

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters, including, but not limited to, removal of 
director Kim Clifford as a signatory from all district bank accounts and the addition of 
director Geoffrey Webster as a signatory on all district bank accounts open; 

c. TexPool investments; and 

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and 
Maintenance Agreement. 

Director Koerner introduced this Item.  First, Director Koerner presented the Bookkeeper’s 
Report and cash sheet, consisting of the list of invoices and additional documentation 
concerning other bookkeeping matters, all of which are attached hereto as Exhibit “D”.  After 
discussion, Director Koerner requested that the Board (i) ratify the payment of the prior 
invoices, (ii) approve the payment of new invoices, (iii) authorize the transfers of $40,000.00 
from the District’s Money Market Account to the District’s Checking Account to pay bills, 
and $15,593.54 from the District’s Checking Account to the District’s Debt Service Account, 
per the Bookkeeper’s Report, and (iv) approve the District’s Quarterly Investment Report.  
Director Ubertini moved to ratify the payment of the invoices paid since the Board’s last 
regular meeting, approve the payment of current invoices, authorize the bank transfers, as 
presented in the Bookkeeper’s Report, and approve the District’s Quarterly Investment 
Report.  Director Sciaraffia seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

Then, for subitem b., the Board noted that with Kim Clifford having rolled-off the Board, 
the District needs to remove her as a signatory to its bank accounts.  Director Koerner 
moved to remove Kim Clifford as a signatory to the District’s bank accounts.  Director 
Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

7. Discuss, consider, and take action to amend Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement between 
the District and the HOA.   Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Mr. Klein presented a third 
amended Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “E”.  After discussion, Director Sciaraffia moved to approve the amended Joint Use 
and Maintenance Agreement, as presented.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the 
Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding reports from the District liaison to the HOA and 
from the HOA liaison to the District.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Koerner 
stated that he had attended the most recent HOA meeting.  He reported that there was a 
discussion at that meeting of a proposal to increase fees for the rental of the Amenity Center 
facility.  The HOA liaison to the District was not in attendance at this District meeting and, 
therefore, there was no HOA report.  Next, there was discussion concerning the 
reconstitution of the various District subcommittees and the appointment of Board 
members to each, including the District’s liaison to the HOA.  After discussion, it was the 
consensus of the Board that the District’s Engineering Subcommittee would be comprised 



 

8877719 5 

of Director  Sciaraffia, the District’s Finance Subcommittee would be comprised of Directors 
Ubertini and Parker, the District’s Legal/Litigation Subcommittee would be comprised of 
Directors Koerner and Webster, and the District's Liaison to the HOA would be Director 
Koerner. 

9. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the improvement, maintenance, and repair of 
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including, but not limited 
to: 

a. Report from the District’s Engineer; 

b. Drainage facilities, including but not limited to,  

(i)  review of landscaping improvements within the ditch in front of the property  at 
8708 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

(ii) temporary culvert removal at 18201 Flagler Drive; and 

(iii)  gabion berm located at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove; 

c. Playground maintenance work update; and 

d. Trail maintenance. 

Director Koerner introduced this Item, and the Board took up the remainder of this Item.  
A copy of the Engineer’s Report is attached hereto as  Exhibit “F”.  Ms. Norris stated that 
her office had received no new ditch-lining evaluations.  She stated that in addition to the 
discussion earlier in the meeting related to her firm’s review of the submittal for 8708 
Springdale Ridge Drive regarding drainage ditch modifications, she wanted to point out 
that this location is the most downstream home on Springdale Ridge Drive and the front of 
this house will receive the brunt of the largest quantity of rainwater runoff within the ditch.  
She stated that the depth and bottom width of the drainage channel had not been constructed 
to the District’s Culvert Table specifications and noted that the upstream property’s ditch 
had been constructed at an elevation that is higher than the next upstream home’s ditch 
which could cause an obstruction and impede the flow of water.  Ms. Norris added that the 
homes in question have been constructed at a lower elevation than the roadway and 
drainage ditches.  After discussion, Director Koerner requested that Ms. Norris identify all 
remaining undeveloped lots within the District with no culvert or drainage ditch at the front 
of the properties.  Lastly, Ms. Norris reported that no trail-related maintenance or activities 
have been undertaken.   

The Board noted that the next meeting be held at 6:00 PM at the Belvedere Amenity Center 
on August 20, 2024.   

11. The Board will meet in executive session to receive advice from its attorneys regarding the 
demand letter from landowners at 8305 Verde Mesa Cove, Austin, Texas 78737, in 
accordance with Texas Government Code § 551.071.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  
At 7:39 p.m., Director Webster moved to enter into an executive session under Texas 
Government Code § 551.071 to receive legal advice from its attorney on this matter.  Director 
Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion was approved unanimously, 4-0, as Director 
Parker excused herself and left the meeting.  At 7:50 p.m., Director Ubertini moved to 
conclude the executive session and reenter open session.  Director Webster seconded the 
Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 4-0.  Director Koerner then announced that no 



 

8877719 6 

action was taken by the Board during Executive Session.   

Next, Director Ubertini directed Mr. Klein to respond to the demand letter from landowners 
at 8305 Verde Mesa Cove, Austin, Texas 78737, as discussed during the executive session.  
Director Koerner seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 4-0. 

12. Adjournment. Director Webster moved to adjourn the meeting. Director Sciaraffia seconded 
the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.  

 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 20th day of August 2024.  
 
 
 

__________________________________________  
[DISTRICT SEAL] Vito Scaraffia, Secretary  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No.  4 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action to adopt a 
resolution amending the District’s budget for 
fiscal year 2023-2024.  



 

8680196 1 

ORDER AMENDING THE 2023-2024 DISTRICT BUDGET 
 

STATE OF TEXAS        § 
          § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS       § 
          § 
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT   § 
 
 The Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District met in regular session, open 
to the public, after due notice, at The Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, 
Texas, within the boundaries of the District, on the 20th day of August, 2024; whereupon the roll 
was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit: 
 
    James Koerner  President 
    Ronald Ubertini Vice President 
    Vito Sciaraffia  Secretary/Treasurer    
    Keri Parker  Assistant Secretary 
    Geoffrey Webster Assistant Secretary 
 
All members of the Board were present, except Director __________, thus constituting a quorum. 
 
 WHEREUPON, among other business conducted by the Board, Director __________ 
introduced the Order set out below and moved its adoption, which motion was seconded by Director 
__________ and, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board of Directors, said 
motion was carried by the following vote: 
 
   "Aye" __;  "No" __. 
 
The Order thus adopted is as follows: 
 
 WHEREAS, a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility 
District (the “District”) was held on August 20, 2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously projected the operating expenses and 
revenues for the District for the period October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024, and adopted 
an operating budget consistent therewith; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the District’s budget should be 
amended to reflect adjustments made to the operating expenses and revenues of the District. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 

1. The revised operating budget attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted.  
 



 

8680196 2 

 2. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is hereby directed to file a copy of this 
Order Amending the 2023-2024 District Budget in the official records of the 
District. 

 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of August 2024. 
 
 
              
       James Koerner, President 

Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
     
Vito Scaraffia, Secretary 
Board of Directors 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No.  5 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary 
regarding 2024 tax rate, including but not 
limited to, setting a date for a public hearing on 
the tax rate, and authorizing publication of 
notice of public hearing on such tax rate.  



Belvedere MUD

If you have debt, when you enter the debt information, your debt rate will be calculated 
for you on line 12 of the data entry page.  It has a provision for you to "back into" a 
specific debt rate if you wish.

NOTE: Due to an anomaly in the law, it is possible that the calculated voter-approval 
rate will be higher than the proposed rate which generated the voter-approval rate.  
Although not likely, if this occurs, you should seek legal counsel.  If you are a new 
jurisdiction or had no levy last year, line 14 of the Notice tab will display "INFINITE %" 
because you are dividing by zero.  Again, this a problem with the wording in the Code 
and you may wish to seek legal counsel as to what you need to show in your notice.

After you have entered the required data, click on the "Notice" tab.  This sheet has all 
the information you need to complete the "Water District Notice of Public Hearing on 
Tax Rate".  This is a notice all water districts must publish prior to adopting their tax 
rate (Water Code, Section 49.236).  The Tax Office cannot publish this for you.

If line 14 on the Notice tab is equal to or less than 3.5%, this paragraph does not apply 
and you may ignore the "Voter-Approval" tab.  If line 14 on the Notice tab is more than 
3.5% and you are a Developed Water District, an election must be held to determine 
whether to approve the maintenance and operation tax rate under Section 49.23602 
of the Water Code. You are advised to seek legal counsel in this event.  The VOTER-
APPROVAL RATE is calculated for you on the "Voter-Approval" tab.

2024 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

Instructions

These worksheets will calculate the information water districts will need prior to 
adopting their tax rate.  It will be necessary first to enter the required data on the "Data 
Entry" sheet.  To access that sheet, click on the Data tab located at the bottom of this 
window.  Some data may already have been entered for you.

NOTE:  All worksheets are "locked" to protect accidental changes.  You may only 
enter items on the data entry page and only in the blue colored cells.  If for some 
reason you need to otherwise edit any of the worksheets, the password to unlock 
them is "TAX".  It is case sensitive.

July 22, 2024



1. The Districts PROPOSED 2024 Total Tax Rate $ 0.1965 /$100
2. 2024 average appraised value of residence homestead.  $ 2,233,283
3. 2024 average taxable value of residence homestead.  $ 1,902,842
4. 2023 average appraised value of residence homestead. $ 2,381,260
5. 2023 average taxable value of residence homestead.  $ 1,762,849
6. The district's 2023 Total Tax Rate. $ 0.2050 /$100
7. The district's 2023 Maintenance & Operation Tax Rate. $ 0.0775 /$100

Complete lines 8 thru 14 ONLY if you have qualified debt or contract service.

8. 2024 Net Taxable Value $ 410,572,166
9. 2024 Total Qualified Contract Service $ 0.00

10. 2024 Total Qualified Debt Service $ 481,375.00
11. SEE NOTE2 BELOW.  Total amount to be applied against 

above Debt and Contract Service from sources other than 
2024 tax levy (e.g. from fund reserves). $ 9,217.00

12. Your Final Calculated Debt Rate is: $ 0.1150 /$100

NOTE1:  If line 12 displays "NEG#", then the amount entered on line 11 is too high.

Use the following ONLY if you wish a specified debt rate.

13. 2024 Target Debt Rate $ 0.1150 /$100
14. Amount you need to enter into line 11 $ 9,217.00

15. 2023 Voter-Approval Tax Rate $ 0.1996 /$100
2022 Voter-Approval Tax Rate $ 0.2229 /$100
2021 Voter-Approval Tax Rate $ 0.2696 /$100

16. 2023 Unused Increment Rate $ 0.0000 /$100

Data Entry Page

2024 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

NOTE2: If you have a specific TARGET DEBT RATE, enter that rate on line 13 and enter 
the amount that appears in line 14 into line 11.  If you have done this correctly, line 12 will 
now equal line 13.  If line 14 displays "NEG#", then your target debt rate is higher than the 
law permits; you may not use that target rate.  

July 22, 2024Belvedere MUD



Belvedere MUD

1. 2023 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,381,260
2. 2023 general exemptions available for the average 

homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's - $ 0

3. 2023 average taxable value of residence homestead

(line 1 minus line 2) = $ 1,762,849

4. 2023 adopted TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.2050 /$100

5. 2023 Total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100) = $ 3,613.84

6. 2024 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,233,283
7. 2024 general exemptions available for the average 

homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's - $ 0

8. 2024 average taxable value of residence homestead

(line 8 minus line 9) = $ 1,902,842

9. 2024 proposed TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.1965 /$100

10. 2024 Total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply line 8 by line 9, divide by $100) = $ 3,739.08

11. Difference in Rates per $100 value $ (0.0085) /$100

12. Percentage increase/decrease in rates (+/-) -4.14%

13. Annual increase/decrease in taxes if proposed tax rate is adopted$ 125.24

14. percentage of increase 3.46%

2024 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

NOTE:  This worksheet provides the numbers you will need for your Notice, but it is not in 
the format required for publicaton.  An example of the notice is provided on the 
Comptroller's website at https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/truth-in-
taxation/notices.php. 

Notice of Public Hearing Notice Calculations

July 22, 2024



Belvedere MUD

1. 2023 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,381,260

2. 2023 general exemptions available for the average homestead 

(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions) - $ 0

3. 2023 average taxable value of residence homestead (Line 1 minus Line 2) = $ 1,762,849

4. 2023 adopted M&O tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.0775 /$100

5. 2023 M&O tax on average residence homestead

(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100) = $ 1,366.21

6. Highest M&O tax on average residence homestead with increase

(multiply line 5 by 1.035) = $ 1,414.03

7. 2024 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,233,283

8. 2024 general exemptions available for the average homestead 

(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions) - $ 0

9. 2024 average taxable value of residence homestead (Line 7 minus Line 8) = $ 1,902,842

10. Highest 2024 M&O Tax Rate (Line 6 divided by Line 9, multiply by $100) $ 0.0743 /$100

11. 2024 Debt Tax Rate + $ 0.1150 /$100

12. 2024 Contract Tax Rate + $ 0.0000 /$100

13. Year 3 Forgone Revenue Amount. Subtract the 2023 actual tax rate from the

2023 voter-approval tax rate. Multiply the result by the 2023 current total value.

A. Voter-approval tax rate $ 0.1996 /$100

B. Unused increment rate $ 0.0000 /$100

C. Subtract B from A $ 0.1996 /$100

D. Adopted Tax Rate $ 0.2050 /$100

E. Subtract D from C $ (0.0054) /$100

F. 2023 Total Taxable Value $ 368,749,809

G. Multiply B by F and divide the results by $100 $ 0

14. Year 2 Forgone Revenue Amount. Subtract the 2022 actual tax rate from the

2022 voter-approval tax rate. Multiply the result by the 2022 current total value.

A. Voter-approval tax rate $ 0.2229 /$100

B. Unused increment rate $ 0.0004 /$100

C. Subtract B from A $ 0.2225 /$100

D. Adopted Tax Rate $ 0.2225 /$100

E. Subtract D from C $ 0.0000 /$100

F. 2022 Total Taxable Value $ 318,547,398

G. Multiply B by F and divide the results by $100 $ 1,274

15. Year 1 Forgone Revenue Amount. Subtract the 2021 actual tax rate from the

2021 voter-approval tax rate. Multiply the result by the 2021 current total value.

A. Voter-approval tax rate $ 0.2696 /$100

B. Unused increment rate $ 0.0046 /$100

C. Subtract B from A $ 0.2650 /$100

D. Adopted Tax Rate $ 0.2650 /$100

E. Subtract D from C $ 0.0000 /$100

F. 2021 Total Taxable Value $ 249,601,426

G. Multiply B by F and divide the results by $100 $ 11,482

16. Total Foregone Revenue Amount

(add lines 13G, 14G, and 15G) = $ 12,756

17. 2024 Unused Increment Rate. 

Add lines 13(B), 14(B) and 15(B) = $ 0.0050 /$100

18. Total 2024 Voter-Approval Tax Rate, including the unused increment rate.

(add lines 10, 11, 12, and 17) = $ 0.1943 /$100

19. 2023 average taxable value of residence homestead 

(enter the amount from Line 3) = $ 1,762,849

20. 2023 adopted total tax rate x $ 0.2050 /$100

21. 2023 total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply Line 19 by Line 20, divide by $100) = $ 3,613.84

22. 2024 mandatory election amount of taxes per average residence homestead

(multiply Line 21 by 1.035) = $ 3,740.32

23. 2024 mandatory election tax rate, before unused increment

(Line 22 divided by Line 9, multiply by $100) = $ 0.1965 /$100

24. 2024 mandatory tax election tax rate

(add Line 17 and Line 23) = $ 0.2015 /$100

2024 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

July 22, 2024

Section 1: Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet

Section 2: Mandatory Election Tax Rate









50-304
(Rev. 6-23/8)

Water District 
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

The will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate 

for the tax year on  at

. Your individual 
taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or even decrease, depending on the tax rate that is adopted and 
on the change in the taxable value of your property in relation to the change in taxable value of all other property. 
The change in the taxable value of your property in relation to the change in the taxable value of all other property 
determines the distribution of the tax burden among all property owners.

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily access 
information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and scheduled public 
hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

FOR the proposal: 

AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting: _______________________________________________________________________

ABSENT: 

The following table compares taxes on an average residence homestead in this taxing unit last year to taxes 
proposed on the average residence homestead this year. 

_ __________________________________________ 

 __________________________________  _______________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

 ________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

Last Year This Year

Total tax rate (per $100 of value)   ______________ /$100  ______________ /$100
Adopted Proposed

Difference in rates per $100 of value  $ _____________/$100

Percentage increase/decrease in rates(+/-)   _____________%

Average appraised residence homestead value $ ______________ $ ______________

General homestead exemptions available

(excluding 65 years of age or older or 
disabled person’s exemptions)  $ _______________ $ ______________

Average residence homestead taxable value $ _______________ $ ______________

Tax on average residence homestead  $ _______________ $ ______________

Annual increase/decrease in taxes if

proposed tax rate is adopted (+/-) $ _______________

and percentage of increase (+/-)  _______________%

 ________________________________________ 

 ______________________________________________ .

If the proposed combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate requires or authorizes an 

election to approve or reduce the tax rate the proposes to use 

the tax increase for the purpose of ___

The Property Tax Assistance Division at the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts provides property tax  
information and resources for taxpayers, local taxing entities, appraisal districts and appraisal review boards.

For more information, visit our website: 
comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

http://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax
https://www.texas.gov/living-in-texas/property-tax-transparency/


Form 50-304 (Back)(Rev. 6-23/8)

If the district is a district described by Section 49.23601:

NOTICE OF VOTE ON TAX RATE
If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance and contract tax rate that would 
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than eight percent, an election 
must be held to determine whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax rate under Section 
49.23601, Water Code.

If the district is a district described by Section 49.23602:

NOTICE OF VOTE ON TAX RATE
If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance and contract tax rate that would 
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than 3.5 percent, an election 
must be held to determine whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax rate under Section 
49.23602, Water Code. An election is not required if the adopted tax rate is less than or equal to the 
voter-approval tax rate.

If the district is a district described in by Section 49.23603 

NOTICE OF TAXPAYERS’ RIGHT TO ELECTION TO REDUCE TAX RATE
If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate that would 
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than eight percent, the 
qualified voters of the district by petition may require that an election be held to determine whether 
to reduce the operation and maintenance tax rate to the voter-approval tax rate under Section 49.23603, 
Water Code.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated 
to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The Property Tax Assistance Division at the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts provides property tax  
information and resources for taxpayers, local taxing entities, appraisal districts and appraisal review boards.

For more information, visit our website: 
comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

http://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax


TRAVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
  

BOARD OFFICERS 
JAMES VALADEZ 
     CHAIRPERSON 
DEBORAH CARTWRIGHT 
     VICE CHAIRPERSON 
NICOLE CONLEY 
     SECRETARY/TREASURER 
 

 
LEANA MANN 

CHIEF APPRAISER 

BOARD MEMBERS 
TOM BUCKLE 

DR. OSEZUA EHIYAMEN 
BRUCE ELFANT 

JETT HANNA 
VIVEK KULKARNI 

DICK LAVINE 
JIE LI 

ELIZABETH MONTOYA 
SHENGHAO “DANIEL” WANG 

BLANCA ZAMORA-GARCIA 
 

 

P.O. BOX 149012 850 E ANDERSON LANE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714-9012 (512) 834 9317 
WWW.TRAVISCAD.ORG 

1K 

July 19, 2024 
BELVEDERE MUD 
JAMES P. KOERNER, PRESIDENT 
816 CONGRESS AVE, STE 1900 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 
 
In accordance with Tax Code Section 26.01(a-1) enclosed is the 2024 Certified Net Taxable Value for your taxing 
unit. The values in the Certified Estimate shall be used to calculate the no-new-revenue tax rate and the voter-
approval tax rate, per Tax Code Section 26.04(c-2).  The value remaining under protest is reported, pursuant to 
Tax Code Section 26.01(c), as the owner’s opinion of value or the preceding year’s value, whichever is lower. 
Therefore, it is a conservative estimate. 
 
The information page included with your Certified Value is based on the last available worksheet (Tax Year 
2024).  It provides the information to assist you in completing the Truth in Taxation calculations and postings.  
The calculated tax rates and hearing date information should be posted to the taxing unit portal maintained by 
the appraisal district, as required in Tax Code Section 26.17(e). For taxing units required to comply with Tax 
Code Section 26.04(e), the 26.17(e) postings should be completed by August 7, 2024. Please feel free to contact 
me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 

Approved Freeze Adjusted Taxable $403,454,924 
Certification Percentage  98.16% 
Section 26.01(c) Value Under Protest $7,117,242 
Net Taxable Value  $410,572,166 

 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Leana Mann, RPA, CCA, CGFO 
Chief Appraiser 
Lmann@tcadcentral.org 
(512) 834-9317 Ext. 405 
 

 



 

1K 

Line Worksheet Amount 

1 Prior year average appraised value of residence homestead.  $2,381,260 

2 Prior year general exemptions available for the average homestead.  
Excluding age 65 or older or disabled persons exemptions.  $618,411 

3 Prior year average taxable value of residence homestead.  
Line 1 minus Line 2. 

$1,762,849 

4 Prior year adopted M&O tax rate.   0.077500 

5 Prior year M&O tax on average residence homestead.  
Multiply Line 3 by Line 4, divide by $100. $1,366.21 

6 Highest M&O tax on average residence homestead with increase.  
Multiply Line 5 by 1.035.  $1,414.03 

7 Current year average appraised value of residence homestead. $2,233,283 

8 Current year general exemptions available for the average homestead.  
Excluding age 65 or older or disabled persons exemptions.  $330,441 

9 Current year average taxable value of residence homestead.  
Line 7 minus Line 8. $1,902,842 

10 Highest current year M&O tax rate.  
Line 6 divided by Line 9, multiply by $100.    0.074311 

 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Public Hearing – Budget/Tax Rate Information  
2023 Average appraised value of properties with a homestead exemption $2,381,260 
2023 Total appraised value of all property $486,637,809 
2023 Total appraised value of all new property $13,214,293 
2023 Average taxable value of properties with a homestead exemption $1,762,849 
2023 Total taxable value of all property $379,299,053 
2023 Total taxable value of all new property $13,214,293 
  
2024 Average appraised value of properties with a homestead exemption $2,233,283 
2024 Total appraised value of all property $468,371,701 
2024 Total appraised value of all new property $15,239,465 
2024 Average taxable value of properties with a homestead exemption $1,902,842 
2024 Total taxable value of all property $410,572,166 
2024 Total taxable of all new property $15,239,465 



REAL PROPERTY & MFT HOMES

460,799,434Market Value

292,799,842Improvement HS Value
223,083Improvement NHS Value

293,022,925Total Improvement

157,176,570Land HS Value
10,599,939Land NHS Value

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY

0Land Ag Market Value

167,776,509Total Land Value

54,651,681HS CAP Limitation Value (-)

405,593,897NET APPRAISED VALUE

(Count) (231)

(5)
136,586Market Value

OIL & GAS / MINERALS (0)
0Market Value

OTHER (Intangibles) (0)
0Market Value

403,454,924NET TAXABLE

460,936,020TOTAL MARKET
(Total Count) (236)

0

0

594,841

8,642,716

0

6,007,941

8,047,875

2,634,775

(Count) (4)

6,007,941
0

(0)

0

8,642,716

(Total Count) (4)

(0)

0

2,634,775

8,047,875

(0)

10,599,939

136,586

55,246,522

469,578,736

0

299,030,866

413,641,772

170,411,284

(Count) (235)

298,807,783
223,083

(0)

0

469,442,150

(Total Count) (240)

(5)

0

159,811,345

411,502,799

(0)

NOT UNDER REVIEW UNDER REVIEW TOTAL

TRAVIS CAD

1K 0

2024

As of Roll #

Certification Totals BELVEDERE MUD

APPROX TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)

$843,580.74 = 411,502,799 0.205000* / 100)

APPRAISED VALUE 460,936,020 469,578,7368,642,716

00 0
00

0Ag Productivity 0

0

0

Timber Productivity
Ag Loss (-)

2,138,9730Total Exemption Amount 2,138,973

100.0%1.9%98.2%

0 0TAX LIMIT/FREEZE ADJUSTMENT

403,454,924 8,047,875LIMIT ADJ TAXABLE (I&S) 411,502,799

0

000CHAPTER 313 ADJUSTMENT

403,454,924LIMIT ADJ TAXABLE (M&O) 411,502,7998,047,875

00Land Timber Market Value 0

00Timber Loss (-) 0

0690,442 690,442CB CAP Limitation Value (-)

2:07:11 AM <trueprodigy.com>07/17/24Printed:7/17/24 12:56 AMGenerated:  of 1495Page 389



Certification Totals BELVEDERE MUD
1K As of Roll # 0

2024
Exemptions

TRAVIS CAD

NOT UNDER REVIEW UNDER REVIEW TOTALEXEMPTIONS

CountCountTotal Total CountTotalExemption

Homestead Exemptions

DVHS 1 02,081,095 0 2,081,095 1

DVHS-Prorated 0 00 0 0 0

Subtotal for Homestead
Exemptions

11 0 02,081,095 2,081,095

Special Exemptions

SO 3 057,237 0 57,237 3

Subtotal for Special
Exemptions

33 0 057,237 57,237

Absolute Exemptions

EX366 1 0641 0 641 1

Subtotal for Absolute
Exemptions

11 0 0641 641

2,138,973 2,138,973 55 0 0Total:

2:07:11 AM <trueprodigy.com>07/17/24Printed:7/17/24 12:56 AMGenerated:  of 1495Page 390



Certification Totals BELVEDERE MUD
1K

2024 TRAVIS CAD

No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Assumption As of Roll # 0

New Value

Total New Market Value:

Total New Taxable Value:

$15,239,465

$15,239,465

Exemption Description Count Last Year Market Value

New Absolute Exemptions

Exemption Loss

Absolute Exemption Value Loss: 0

CountDescription Partial Exemption AmtExemption

New Partial Exemptions

2SO 42,156Solar (Special Exemption)

Total NEW Exemption Value

42,156Partial Exemption Value Loss:

42,156

CountDescription Increased Exemption AmtExemption

Increased Exemptions

Total Exemption Value Loss: 42,156

Increased Exemption Value Loss: 00

2

0

Average Exemption Average TaxableCount of HSCategory Average Market

Average Homestead Value

1,902,8422,233,283A Only 11,562180

A & E 11,562 1,902,8422,233,283180

Property Under Review - Lower Value Used

Lower Market ValueCount Market Value Estimated Lower Taxable Value
7,435,6814 8,642,716 7,117,242

2:07:11 AM <trueprodigy.com>07/17/24Printed:7/17/24 12:56 AMGenerated:  of 1495Page 391



Certification Totals BELVEDERE MUD
1K As of Roll # 0

2024 TRAVIS CAD

State Category Breakdown

Not Under Review

Count Acres New ValueCode Description Market Value Taxable Value

A Single-family Residential 204 15,239,465 449,431,490 392,641,477

C1 Vacant Lots and Tracts 30 0 11,367,944 10,677,502

L1 Commercial Personal Property 4 0 135,945 135,945

XB Income Producing Tangible Personal 1 0 641 0

Totals: 0 15,239,465 460,936,020 403,454,924

2:07:11 AM <trueprodigy.com>07/17/24Printed:7/17/24 12:56 AMGenerated:  of 1495Page 392



Certification Totals BELVEDERE MUD
1K As of Roll # 0

2024 TRAVIS CAD

State Category Breakdown

Under Review

Count Acres New ValueCode Description Market Value Taxable Value

A Single-family Residential 4 0 8,642,716 8,047,875

Totals: 0 0 8,642,716 8,047,875

2:07:11 AM <trueprodigy.com>07/17/24Printed:7/17/24 12:56 AMGenerated:  of 1495Page 393



Certification Totals BELVEDERE MUD
1K As of Roll # 0

2024 TRAVIS CAD

State Category Breakdown

Grand Totals

Count Acres New ValueCode Description Market Value Taxable Value

A Single-family Residential 208 15,239,465 458,074,206 400,689,352

C1 Vacant Lots and Tracts 30 0 11,367,944 10,677,502

L1 Commercial Personal Property 4 0 135,945 135,945

XB Income Producing Tangible Personal 1 0 641 0

Totals: 0 15,239,465 469,578,736 411,502,799

2:07:11 AM <trueprodigy.com>07/17/24Printed:7/17/24 12:56 AMGenerated:  of 1495Page 394



Owner ID Taxpayer Name Market Value Taxable ValueRank

As of Roll #

Certification Totals2024

1K Top Taxpayers

BELVEDERE MUD
0

TRAVIS CAD

1592867 HUFF MICHAEL W II $4,314,020 $4,090,2131

1991185 ROSE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST $3,202,271 $3,202,2712

1962734 VILAGO FAMILY TRUST $3,049,762 $3,049,7623

1985645 KING FREDERICK GORDON & $3,001,561 $3,001,5614

1906699 ONYX DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS LLC & $2,939,429 $2,939,4295

1854038 SAMPSON VICTOR DALE & KRISTA $2,938,042 $2,938,0426

1757500 MAPLE-OAK TRUST $2,830,384 $2,824,2607

1899145 WVRIFLEACADEMY 188822 TRUST $2,770,497 $2,770,4978

1933821 MOLLO CHRISTOPHER F & JENNIFER $2,753,335 $2,753,3359

1906204 AUTX RESIDENT TRUST $2,736,227 $2,736,22710

1875488 SANDERS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST $2,984,253 $2,707,54411

1621475 CRANE LOUIS FARRELL JR & $2,704,785 $2,704,78512

1464552 GOLDE ELIZABETH C & PETER W $3,563,000 $2,671,98313

1905461 DEROSA JOSEPH ROCCO $2,655,000 $2,655,00014

1950107 KAPOOR RAVINDER & MAMTA $2,644,516 $2,644,51615

1876991 WALDRIP MANAGEMENT TRUST $3,591,327 $2,635,38016

1830237 DALL ERIK & KEELY DALL $2,594,945 $2,594,94517

1682679 ALESSANDRA JENNIFER TRACY $2,563,275 $2,563,27518

1868763 WALTERS ROBERT LEONARD & $2,554,175 $2,554,17519

1984271 STIEVANO CRISTINA & GABRIELE $2,524,939 $2,524,93920

$58,915,743 $56,562,139Total

2:07:11 AM <trueprodigy.com>07/17/24Printed:7/17/24 12:56 AMGenerated:  of 1495Page 395



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No.  6 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary 
concerning report from the District’s 
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, 
including: 
  a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  
  b. TexPool investments; and 
  c. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere 

HOA (HOA) pursuant to the Joint Use 
and Maintenance Agreement.  















































































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No.  8 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action regarding 
regulation, improvement, maintenance, and repair 
of existing and future assets owned or maintained 
by the District, including, but not limited to: 

a.  Report from the District’s Engineer; 
b. Drainage facilities, including, but not 

limited to: 
          (i)  review of landscaping improvements 

within the ditch in front of the property at 
8700 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

         (ii) review of landscaping improvements 
within the ditch in front of the property  
at 8708 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

         (iii) gabion berm located at 8408 
Lakewood Ridge Cove; and 

         (iv) temporary culvert removal at 18201 
Flagler Drive; and 

c. Trail maintenance.  



3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741

Tel: 512.441.9493

www.quiddity.com

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100

August 14, 2024

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900 

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report 

Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of August 20, 2024

Dear Directors:

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities since the last meeting:

1) Drainage Facilities 

a) Ditch Lining Evaluations

i) 8708 Springdale Ridge Cove - Quiddity met with the District�s engineering subcommittee, the 

property owner, and the home builder on July 17, 2024 to discuss the observed condition of 

the drainage ditch and driveway culvert in front of the home.

ii) 8700 Springdale Ridge Cove � The home builder for 8700 Springdale Ridge Cove requested an 

update regarding the rock ditch lining request at that home. At this time, a formal request 

and the associated fee to evaluate the drainage ditch has not been submitted.

2) Trail Facilities Maintenance � No report at this time.

3) Preservation Ranch � No report at this time.

4) Gabion Berm � DigDug completed rebuilding the rock gabion berm at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove on July 23, 

2024. See pictures attached.

Board Action: Approve DigDug�s invoice for $1,991.37.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.

Sincerely,

Meagan Norris, P.E.

MNN/mcs
K:\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Meeting Files\Status Reports\2024.08.20\Status Report for Belvedere 20240806.docx



Invoice
DATE

7/29/2024

INVOICE #

5694

BILL TO

Belvedere MUD

DigDug Construction LLC
P.O. Box 92583
Austin TX 78709-2583
512-382-0008

P.O. No. DUE DATE

8/28/2024

PROJECT

8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove

We appreciate your business!
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

SERVICE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Demo and rebuild rock berm using all new wire mesh. 
Haul off spoils.

1,991.37

Sales Tax 0.00

$1,991.37

$1,991.37

$0.00



 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No.  9 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary 
concerning demand letter from the landowners 
at 8305 Verde Mesa Cove, Austin, TX 78737.  












































































































































	Agenda
	Agenda Item 3 - Minutes of May 20, 2024 Meeting
	Agenda Item 4 - Resolution Amending 2023-2024 District Budget
	Agenda Item 5 - 2024 Tax Rate
	Agenda Item 6 - Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item 8 - Engineer's Report
	Agenda Item 9 Demand Letter

	Year of Tax Levy: (year of tax levy)
	Date and Time: (date and time)
	meeting place: (meeting place)
	FOR the proposal: (names of all members of the
	AGAINST the proposal: governing body and how each
	PRESENT and NOT voting: voted on the proposed tax rate)
	ABSENT: 
	Last year adopted: 
	This year proposed: 
	Difference in rates: 
	Percentage: 
	Last Year: 
	This Year: 
	Last Year_1: 
	This Year_1: 
	Last Year_2: 
	This Year_2: 
	Last_Year_3: 
	This Year_3: 
	Last Year_4: 
	Last Year_5: 
	Governing Body: (governing body of the water district)
	Purpose: (description of purpose of increase)
	Name of District: (name of the district)


